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CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER


Date

Dear (Client’s Name),
We are currently responding to the NASA Glenn Research Center’s Request for Offer (RFO) - NNC04Z70010R, Construction Services Contract.
The NASA Glenn Research Center is placing increased emphasis on past performance as an evaluation factor.   A requirement of this RFO is that offerors responding to this solicitation identify both former and current clients and if necessary request their participation in the evaluation process.  In the event you are contacted for information on work we have performed, you are hereby authorized to respond to those inquiries.

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Questionnaire and forward it directly to:

NASA Glenn Research Center
Attn: David Vance, Mail Stop 500-312
21000 Brookpark Road
Cleveland, OH  44135 
Facsimile responses are also acceptable; Attn: David Vance, fax number: 216.433.5489.  Mr. Vance can be reached by way of telephone at 216.433.6386.
A response to this questionnaire is requested to the above address by July 12, 2004.
We have identified Mr. / Ms. _______________ of your organization as the point of contact based on their knowledge concerning our work.  Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.  Any questions may be directed to: _______________.
Sincerely,

Enclosure

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Offeror’s Historical Data

	Company Name 
	

	Contract Number
	

	Contract Title
	

	Contract Type
	

	Contract Description
	

	Contract Award Date
	

	End Date
	

	Total Contract Value
	

	Location of Services
	

	Approximate number of employees
	


Respondent Information

	Name
	

	Phone, Commercial
	

	Fax Number
	

	Position/Title
	

	Relationship to Program
	

	Length of Involvement
	


RATINGS AND QUESTIONS:

For each item requesting a rating, respond with the rating that best describes the contractor’s performance for the referenced contract or order.  If an item is not applicable to your contract or order, or if you do not know how the contract is performed/is performing on that item, please respond with an N.  The rating scale is defined as:

	Excellent (E)
	Consistent record of exceptional past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Many strengths and no weaknesses.



	Very Good (VG)
	Consistent record of successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontracts on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths far outweigh any weaknesses.



	Satisfactory (S)
	Successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontracts on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths outweigh any weaknesses.



	Poor (P)
	Weaknesses far outweigh strengths.




	PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

	#
	CATERGORY/QUESTION
	RATING
	UNIT

	

	
	MANAGEMENT

	1
	Contractor's management abilities
	
	(1-4)

	2
	Professionalism of Contractor
	
	(1-4)

	3
	Contractor's level of honesty
	
	(1-4)

	4
	Contractor's flexibility in handling unforeseen events
	
	(1-4)

	5
	Ability to communicate effectively
	
	(1-4)

	6
	Ability to coordinate the effort of its subcontractors
	
	(1-4)

	7
	Ability to adjust to schedule changes and outages
	
	(1-4)

	8
	Ability to produce required permits/documentation
	
	(1-4)

	9
	Response time to routine changes
	
	(1-4)

	10
	Response time to warranty work requests
	
	(1-4)

	11
	Overall construction knowledge
	
	(1-4)

	

	
	TECHNICAL

	12
	Overall Construction quality and workmanship 
	
	(1-4)

	13
	Quality of Submittals (design/drawings)
	
	(1-4)

	14
	Ability to seek Value-Engineering activities
	
	(1-4)

	15
	Willingness to submit VECP’s
	
	(1-4)

	16
	Ability to follow facility rules
	
	(1-4)

	17
	Ability to minimize change orders/claims/requests for equitable adjustment 
	
	(1-4)

	18
	Ability to minimize construction defects
	
	(1-4)

	19
	Ability to complete punch list items timely
	
	(1-4)

	20
	Contractor's housekeeping practices
	
	(1-4)

	21
	Job completed on a timely basis
	
	(1-4)

	22
	Overall skill level of labor force
	
	(1-4)

	

	  
	 SAFETY/QUALITY CONTROL

	23
	Contractor's knowledge of codes and regulations
	
	(1-4)

	24
	Compliance with Owner's safety programs
	
	(1-4)

	25
	OSHA/EPA/DOL knowledge & compliance. Any known violations? Y/N 
	
	(1-4)

	26
	Any known lost time caused by onsite accidents?
	
	DAYS


RATING: 1. Excellent, 2. Very Good, 3. Satisfactory, 4. Poor
27.
Has this contract or tasks been partially or completely terminated or subject to litigation?

Mark the appropriate box:


	
	Yes

	 
	No

	
	Default

	
	Convenience

	
	Litigation


If other than “No”, please explain 

	


28.
Did the key personnel listed in the original proposal arrive for initial contract performance?  Did they remain with the contractor for at least one year after award?  

Comments

	


29.
Was the contractor successful in attracting and retaining qualified personnel?  

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


30.
Rate the contractor’s record in completing tasks/milestones/deliverables within established time schedules:
	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


31.
Rate the contractor’s record in demonstrating a thorough understanding of the nature of the work required and the disciplines required to accomplish:

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


32.
Rate the contractor’s record in identifying and mitigating risks:

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


33.
Rate the Contractor performance in responding to urgent or unique situations:
	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


34.
Rate the overall technical quality of the effort of this contractor for your contract:

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


35.
Rate the contractor’s record in accurately estimating and controlling costs: 

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


36.
Rate the contractor’s record in providing accurate cost and status reports:

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


37.
Rate the contractor’s record in effectively managing subcontractors:

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark appropriate box

Comments

	


38.
In your opinion, what, if any, would you consider the contractor’s strong points? 
Comments

	


39.
In your opinion, what, if any, would you consider the contractor’s weak points?  

Comments

	


40.
Please provide any further information that you feel is pertinent but was not covered by this questionnaire:
Comments

	


41.       Overall, how would you rate the complete contract performance?            

	E
	VG
	S
	P

	
	
	
	


Mark Appropriate Box

Comments

	


[This form contains Source Selection Information when completed (See FAR 3.104)]

